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November 16, 2017

To:

The City of Los Angeles Department of Recreation and Parks

Park Commission President Sylvia Patsauras, Vice President Lynn Alvarez

Commissioners Melba Culpepper, Misty M. Sanford, and Pilar Diaz ( rap.commissioners@Iacity.org )
Michael Shull, General Manager, Department of Recreation & Parks ( michael.a.shull@lacity.org )

To whom it may concern, re: Griffith Park Historic Fern Dell Preservation Project - Fern Dell Landscape
Rehabilitation Plan

It has recently been brought to the attention of the Griffith Park Advisory Board (GPAB) that the Friends of
Griffith Park submitted the Fern Dell Landscape Rehabilitation Plan to the Department of Recreation &
Parks in April 2015. For over two years, the Department of RAP has not approved the plan. During this
long interval, the Friends of Griffith Park has repeatedly contacted the Department of RAP without any
response.

The GPAB respectfully requests that the Department of RAP approve the plan and assign the necessary
work to the appropriate divisions so that the much needed landscape rehabilitation can proceed in Fern
Dell.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Susan Swan* Don Seligman*
Chair Vice- Chair

* signed electronically
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